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Ng, Lok Yi Chloe

From: Chiu, Samson
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 6:28 PM
To: Ng, Lok Yi Chloe; Chan, Edwin
Cc: Tso, Shiu Heng Lawrence; Tam, Ariel; Fan, Alex
Subject: FW: Agreement No. CE 40/2023 (CE)  Development of Tseung Kwan O Area 137 and 

Associated Reclamation Sites – Investigation, Design and Construction: Request for 
Information – Land Contamination Record

Dear Chloe, 
 
Below land contamination record for your use. 
 
Dear @Chan, Edwin 
 
Please file the email at below.  Thanks. 
L:\Secure\Environment_Projects\60720423\1.01\Others\info received 
 
Regards, 
Samson 
 

From: jack_hl_lai@wsd.gov.hk <jack_hl_lai@wsd.gov.hk>  
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 5:46 PM 
To: Yeung, Eileen (Eileen) <Eileen.Yeung@aecom.com> 
Cc: andy_cc_lok@wsd.gov.hk; Lam, Ron <ron.lam@aecom.com>; Chiu, Samson <Samson.Chiu@aecom.com>; Au, 
Tsui Shan Tracy (Tracy) <Tracy.Au@aecom.com>; wh_law@wsd.gov.hk; wl_hui@wsd.gov.hk 
Subject: RE: Agreement No. CE 40/2023 (CE) Development of Tseung Kwan O Area 137 and Associated Reclamation 
Sites – Investigation, Design and Construction: Request for Information – Land Contamination Record 
 
Dear Eileen, Please find my response in green for your consideration (i) Any re cords of land contami nation at the concerne d Te mporary Gover nme nt Land Allocation (TG LA) No. SK 39 59 with any land conta mination assessment and/or remediation re ports;  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerStart 

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe.  

    Report Suspicious    
 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerE nd 

Dear Eileen,  
Please find my response in green for your consideration 
(i)                       Any records of land contamination at the concerned Temporary Government Land Allocation (TGLA) No. SK 3959 
with any land contamination assessment and/or remediation reports; 
Please be advised that the 13/WSD/17 does not have the records of land contamination at the Temporary Government Land 
Allocation (TGLA) No. SK-3959. 
  
(ii)                     Any records of chemical spillage / leakage at the concerned government land lots of TGLA No. SK 3959; and 
Please be advised that the 13/WSD/17 did not have the records of chemical spillage / leakage at the Temporary Government 
Land Allocation (TGLA) No. SK-3959. 
  
(iii)          Any condition under the concerned government land lots of TGLA No. SK 3959 which requires the allocatee (i.e. WSD) 
to remove all contaminated substance from the site and its adjoining area, if necessary, prior to handing back the site to the 
Lands Department.  
          Engineering Conditions of TGLA No. 3959 states that the allocatee (i.e. WSD) shall ensure the site is free from 
contamination, and any contaminate substance should be removed before handing back to DLO at the expiry of the allocation. 
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Thanks. 
  
Jack LAI 
E/CM(5), WSD 
2634 3776 
 
 
 
 
From:        "Yeung, Eileen (Eileen)" <Eileen.Yeung@aecom.com>  
To:        "Jack_hl_lai@wsd.gov.hk" <Jack_hl_lai@wsd.gov.hk>, "andy_cc_lok@wsd.gov.hk" <andy_cc_lok@wsd.gov.hk>  
Cc:        "Chiu, Samson" <Samson.Chiu@aecom.com>, "Au, Tsui Shan Tracy (Tracy)" <Tracy.Au@aecom.com>, "Lam, Ron" 
<ron.lam@aecom.com>  
Date:        25-03-2024 15:46  
Subject:        RE: Agreement No. CE 40/2023 (CE)  Development of Tseung Kwan O Area 137 and Associated Reclamation Sites – 
Investigation, Design and Construction: Request for Information – Land Contamination Record  

 

Dear Andy and Jack, 
  
We would be grateful if you could furnish us with the following information for our reference to facilitate the 
captioned study: 
  
(i)            Any records of land contamination at the concerned Temporary Government Land Allocation (TGLA) No. 
SK 3959 with any land contamination assessment and/or remediation reports;  
(ii)           Any records of chemical spillage / leakage at the concerned government land lots of TGLA No. SK 3959; 
and 
(iii)          Any condition under the concerned government land lots of TGLA No. SK 3959 which requires the allocatee 
(i.e. WSD) to remove all contaminated substance from the site and its adjoining area, if necessary, prior to handing 
back the site to the Lands Department. 
  
We would be grateful if you can reply to the above at your earliest convenience.  
  
  
Best Regards, 
  
Eileen Yeung 
Assistant Engineer, Land Supply/ Municipal, Hong Kong 
D +852 3856 3323 
Eileen.Yeung@aecom.com 

  
  
From: Yeung, Eileen (Eileen)  
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 11:29 AM 
To: andy_cc_lok@wsd.gov.hk 
Cc: Chiu, Samson <Samson.Chiu@aecom.com>; Au, Tsui Shan Tracy (Tracy) <Tracy.Au@aecom.com>; Lam, Ron 
<ron.lam@aecom.com> 
Subject: RE: Agreement No. CE 40/2023 (CE) Development of Tseung Kwan O Area 137 and Associated Reclamation 
Sites – Investigation, Design and Construction: Request for Information – Land Contamination Record 
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Dear Mr. Lok, 
  
Further to the email we sent on 7 February 2024, we would be grateful if you can reply to the below information 
request at your earliest convenience.   
  
Thank you for your attention. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Eileen Yeung 
Assistant Engineer, Land Supply/ Municipal, Hong Kong 
D +852 3856 3323 
Eileen.Yeung@aecom.com 

  
From: Yeung, Eileen (Eileen)  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 3:50 PM 
To: andy_cc_lok@wsd.gov.hk 
Cc: Chiu, Samson <Samson.Chiu@aecom.com>; Au, Tsui Shan Tracy (Tracy) <Tracy.Au@aecom.com>; Lam, Ron 
<ron.lam@aecom.com> 
Subject: FW: Agreement No. CE 40/2023 (CE) Development of Tseung Kwan O Area 137 and Associated Reclamation 
Sites – Investigation, Design and Construction: Request for Information – Land Contamination Record 
  
Dear Mr. Lok, 
  
We have been commissioned by Civil Engineering and Development Department (CEDD) to undertake captioned 
Study.  A copy of the self-explanatory memo on the award of consultancy issued by CEDD with the layout of the 
Study Area is enclosed for your reference. 
  
I refer to the below email reply form FMD/CEDD, we would be grateful if you could furnish us with the following 
information for our reference to facilitate the captioned study: 
  
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
  
We would be grateful if you can reply to the above at your earliest convenience.  Should you have any queries, 
please feel free to contact our Ms. Tracy Au at 3856 5419. 
  
  
Best Regards, 
  
Eileen Yeung 
Assistant Engineer, Land Supply/ Municipal, Hong Kong 
D +852 3856 3323 
Eileen.Yeung@aecom.com 


